

FW: energy note

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 17:51:22 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 8 final clean.docx (409.09 kB)

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:51:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Clark, Ed (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: energy note

Ed, here's revised version of the note Steve just sent you. This reflects Energy's final submission. Same password.

We're sending this out to Ministers tonight.

Steven.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631